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ORIGINA( State of Florida 

...... t,.. €ommi8ion 

DATE: March 15, 1999 /) 
TO: Division of Lepl Services (K.Peaa) ~ 
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Dilector of Communications If;).. 
RE: Docket No. 990225-TI; ~ to chaop Dime oo lnterexcbanae Telecommunications 

Certificate No. 3498 frcm Anvw C..••bdoel, lac. cllbla IJMiiutOWII Teleplaoae 
Loq Distance to Arrow Co .. ulcadolll, lac.. d/b/a ACL 

ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/bla INDIANTOWN TELEPHONE LONG 
DISTANCE bas requested a name chanp OD its Interexcbange Telecommunications Certificate 
No. 3498 from ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a INDIANTOWN TELEPHONE 
LONG DISTANCE to ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/bla ACI. 

Since the change does DOt involve a chauae of control or trmsfer of assets, it is my 
recommendation that the name cbaDae be ldalowledpcl aod that the certificate be reissued. 

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C. 3 of tbe Adm.iniltrative Procedures, this is to 
inform you that I concur with the name cblap oo Certificate of Public Convenience aod 
Necessity No. 3498 from ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. dlbla INDIANTOWN 
TELEPHONE LONG DISTANCE to ARROW COMMUNICATIONS, INC. dlbla ACI. 
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